
 

www.redbrooksltd.co.uk  info@redbrooksltd.co.uk 
Unit 8, Carnival Park, Carnival Close, Basildon, Essex, SS14 3WN, United Kingdom. 

Mr. David Elmore, 
Principal Major Development Management Officer 
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council, 
Council Offices, 
The Campus, 
Welwyn Garden City, 
AL8 6AE 
 
 
02/12/2022      Ref: 012150 - DES-Volkswagen Hatfield 
 
 
RE:  Planning Approval:  6/2020/3222/MAJ 

  Location:   Former Volkswagen Van Centre Comet Way Hatfield AL10 9TF  

       Development:  Demolition of existing buildings and construction of new building   

comprising 118 residential apartments, layout of parking areas, 

landscaping, electricity substation and ancillary development 

    Planning Compliance Condition No. 8, and 22. 
 

Issued via: Email d.elmore@welhat.gov.uk 

 

Dear David, 

 

We are writing to you with regard the above noted development which was approved on 24 March 2022 

and on behalf of New Ways Ltd as main contractor for these works. 

 

We have noted that comments have been placed on the planning file in relation to multiple conditions, 

but we wish to address Conditions 8 and 22 in this letter. 

 

To remind you of these two conditions, they relate to the following under approval 6.2020/3222/MAJ 

 

Condition 8: Piling 

Condition 22: Bird and Bat Boxes 
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Figure 1: Schedule of Comments to the Date of this Letter 

 

Condition 8: Piling Response  

Two comments received address this specific condition.  

- Environment Agency letter 7 November 2022 refers to condition 8. This letter requests further 

information and we plan to demonstrate this using bore hole results located within the building 

footprint. These are boreholes carried out during this year which are newer than original 

available borehole results. 

- Affinity Water letter 1st November 2022 also refers to condition 8. Herewith our response to 

include the review of the bore holes and the depths of the piles. 

 

Response: 

The original bore holes on site CP01, CP02, CP03 are marked on the attached plan in Figure 1. New Ways 

Ltd. commissioned Ian Farmer Associates to carry out new updated bore hole testing. These are marked 

on the attached plan BH1, BH2 and BH3, same Figure 1. 

A copy of this report is attached to this submission. 
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Figure 2: Site Overlay of Borehole Locations 

 

Based on the report, we have marked up the profiles of the borehole’s strata against the longest 

proposed pile (15.5m) and this is included on the 3 cross sections below for each of the bore holes (see 

Figures 4, 5 and 6) 

 

In order to determine the sections which, follow we have overlaid the ordnance datum against the BH1, 

2 and 3 logs. The ordnance datum levels have been established off the topographical survey of the site. 

See Figure 3 below for details. 

 

Based on the borehole results, we have plotted the levels of Chalk and the overlying sand and gravel 

layers. Above this datum we have set a 2.0m offset level marked in red in Figures 4, 5 and 6. This is based 

on the same criteria established in the Affinity Water letter above the boulder clay base. This datum 

established rises across the site from +59.6m towards the North of the site, to +60.08m to +60.12m to 

the Southwest. Based on this information and the depth of the lowest pile no pile on this site breaches 

this level. 
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Figure 4: Bore Hole 1 (BH1)- Showing Strategy with Piling Profile 
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Figure 5: Bore Hole 2 (BH2)- Showing Strategy with Piling Profile 
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Figure 6: Bore Hole 3 (BH3)- Showing Strategy with Piling Profile 
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In support of this condition, we include a copy of the bore holes results. 

- Ian Farmer Associates Ground Investigation Report 

 

Condition 22: Bat and Bird Boxes  

One comment received addresses this specific condition.  

- Comment from Matt Dodds Herts and Middlesex Wildlife Trust dated 11.11.2022 

 

We are happy to take on board the advice which refers to the bat and bird boxes and we can agree to 

their installation. We include the amended details on the following pages to align with the comments, 

Figures 7 onwards. We have incorporated the roosting spaces away from the terraces/ balconies. 
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Figure 7: Locations of Bat and Swift Boxes 
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Figure 8: Bat Boxes Detail 
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Figure 9: Bat Boxes 
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Figure 10: Swift Boxes 

 

 

 






